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CONFIDENTIAL PER WAC 480-07-160

Millegan, David R

From: Millegan, David R

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2018 9:51 AM

To: jraty@mt.gov'

Ce Christian, Stephen J; Criswell, Gordon D; Hensleigh, Shane; Dennehy, Neil J
Subject: CSES Units 3 & 4 Quarterly MATS Particulate Compliance Testing

John

As a result of projected power market conditions through next week, we will not be able to attain the required 90% of
full load conditions necessary for performing the Quarterly MATS Particulate Compliance Testing on CSES Units 3 & 4
originally scheduled for June 5" and 7* respectively. We will be shifting these test dates to later in the month when it is
anticipated that the market conditions will be more favorable and allow the units to operate at full load

conditions., Additionally, CSES Unit 1 is scheduled to return to service on June 25", As a result, CSES Unit 1 will not
operate for more than 168 hours in the Quarter and therefore is not subject to the Quarterly MATS Particulate Testing
requirements. CSES Unit 1 will be removed from the proposed testing schedule. Please see the table below for the
revisions in RED. If you have any questions, please give me a call or send me an e-mail. Thank you for your assistance.

Date Unit Test

5/6H8 = Paricwate-Gompliancs
87148 4 Parliculate Compliance
526118 - Particulate-Compliance
6/21/18 3 Particulate Compliance
6/26/18 4 Particulate Compliance
6/28/18 2 Particulate Compliance
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